Shameem A R

shami96.official@gmail.com · +91 8129668302 · Kerala, India · www.mobihack.me

A software developer with nearly 4 years of industrial experience in product development in the areas of frontend development, backend development, and UI design using multiple programming frameworks.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2

Bhumio, Inc · Startup

Aug. 2022 – Present

Product Lead

New York, USA · Remote

- Bhumio is a product-based startup focused on streamlining the real estate transaction process for both agents and their
 clients. By providing a unified platform for creating and e-signing legal contracts. Bhumio also provides analytics and white
 labeled products for enterprise customers.
- I began my journey at Bhumio as a Frotend Lead. I rose through the ranks and was made the product lead for the product. As product lead, my major responsibilities in my day to day work includes:
 - Headed the whole engg. team to execute biweekly deployments and keep track of the project.
 <u>Linear</u> for issue tracking and feature roadmaps (Formerly Jira & Trello); <u>Balsamiq</u> for quick wireframing; <u>Sentry</u> for error monitoring
 - Meet with CEO and primary users (real estate agents) to manage expectations, strategize tasks and confirm viability for different features.
 - o Collaborate with the different team members and analytics team to help them with complexities and keep track of their tasks.
 - o Conduct interviews for both engineering and analytics teams.
- My major accomplishment & decisions made at the company include:
 - o Moving legacy CRA react app spread across two repositories to a single monorepo through <u>Vite</u> and <u>TurboRepo</u>. PWA, Lazy Loading, and a shared package inside the monorepo were also introduced.
 - o Made the decision to move from microservices architecture to monolith architecture in the backend. Moved databases outside docker to AWS RDS for easier management & scaling.
 - Made a cron based lambda function that syncs data from an MLS API service to postgres database that is consumed by both the product and the analytics team. Added a notification to Google Chat to notify about sync failure.

Glass Cryptolabs · Startup

Sep 2021 - Aug 2022

Full Stack Engineer (Focus on Front-end)

Kochi, India · Remote

- Glass helps brands with post-sales conversational engagement, retention marketing, and validated end-user data analytics.
- React using NextJS · Python using FastAPI Framework · MongoDB · Postgres · Docker · AWS · CI/CD Pipelines · React Admin

Pocket Store · Contracted Project

Dec 2020 - Aug 2021

Full Stack Engineer

EDUCATION

Palghat, India · Remote

- Hyperlocal multi vendor ecommerce application with focus on grocery delivery and easy order delegation.
- React Native App Development · Vue.JS using Nuxt.JS Framework · MongoDB · Docker · Node.JS · JWT Authentication · UI/UX

Case Study: Pocket Store Delivery System | Portfolio

Dhanalakshmi Srinivasan College of Engineering

2017 - 2021

B.E. Computer Science & Engineering

Coimbatore, India

- Completed & Passed without any active backlogs. Under Anna University, Chennai, India.
- Member, Computer Society of India Coimbatore Chapter.

- Certifications: UI/UX certification from Future Learn; The Fundamentals of Digital Marketing by Google Digital Unlocked
- Skills: learning agility; communication and collaboration; attention to detail; eye for a good ui
- Interests: football/soccer; true crime; sci-fi; edm music; road trips

PERSONAL PROJECTS

2

Bulma Customize

Web App · Upstream Contribution

An online customizer which allows you to build a custom build of Bulma selecting the required components using only the browser.

- o https://github.com/mobihack/bulma-customize
- Aurora Comments

API Endpoints · Proof of Concept · Node.JS

A Vercel ready Github based static commenting system that writes to your repository directly.

o https://github.com/mobihack/aurora-comments

REFERENCES 2

- Akhil Mohan: Team Lead (from Glass Cryptolabs)
 - o <u>akhilmhdh@gmail.com</u>
 - +91 8547 338 373
- Amal John Ronkha: Senior Software Engineer (from Pocket Store)
 - o <u>amaljohnronkha@gmail.com</u>
 - o <u>+91 9847383 497</u> (currently in UK, email preferred)

https://mobihack.me/

https://github.com/mobihack/

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mobihack/

Click the following links for more details...